

Consultants Memo CM 047

Prince of Wales Comprehensive Cancer and Blood Disorder Centre



To	Kate Raine (JBA)	Date	27 June 2012
From	Julian Parkes	Project No	NB11384
Copy	As Aconex		
Subject	Stage 1 DA revision due to deeper excavation - Clarification		

Kate,

This memo addresses the structural stability of the amendment to the DA for deeper excavation.

The depth of the proposed excavation is to be increased by approximately 1.9m from RL57.910 to RL56.000. This increased excavation is in to medium-high & high strength sandstone (REF: Douglas Partners Geotechnical Report 72505.00).

The same methodology of excavation will be undertaken as that presented in the original DA report; which in our opinion will not result in any additional risk or impact to the existing heritage structures.

If you have any comments or queries, please do not hesitate to contact us,

Kind Regards

Julian Parkes

Project Manager

Phone: +61 2 9032 1797

Fax: +61 2 9928 2510

E-mail: JDParkes@globalskm.com

SINCLAIR KNIGHT MERZ

The SKM logo trade mark is a registered trade mark of Sinclair Knight Merz Pty Ltd.